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Marguerlte MclLean ONONOI-ET

From: Marguerite McLean FPS“{:_? CLY - ¢y SPONDENCE
Sent:  Wednesday, June 29, 2011 10:10 AM _ Administirad Ve Pariies _ Cousuiner
To: Ann Cole; Ruth Nettles DUCUM ENT NG, |0 Q\UN-~0FR
Cc: Mary Macko DISTRIDU TN

P
B S

Subject: RE: 04016-09

On page 238, staff’s stipulated composite Exh’s Z, states that the discovery is "non-
confidential”; on page 239, staff indicates the 3 confidential documents; which on
pages 3263, 3264, and 3265 there is a place holder for the confidential exhibits [for

bates stamp pages 3025, 3026, and 3027).
The exhibits appear to be redacted.

Marguerite . Mclean

Recorts Technidian

Alorida Public Service Conunigsion
Gifite of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard @ak Boulebard
Tallabagsee, fFloridba 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 5:17 PM
To: Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean
Cc: Mary Macko

Subject: RE: 04016-09

Yes, Marguerite has the final say. :)

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 4:35 PM
To: Ann Cole; Marguerite MclLean

Cc: Mary Macko

Subject: RE: 04016-09

i think the document is redacted: Please see Hearing Exhibit No. pages 00001227 and 00001750, those
pages are of redacted documents foliowed by the confidential stamp. In addition, there are evident
redactions within these "confidential" pages. That is just my take on the document. Maybe Marguerite
can do review as you suggest to confirm my findings,

Houston out.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 4:11 PM
To: Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean
Cc: Mary Macko

Subject: RE: 04016-09

There were several...several... Since we'll need to re-review each page for confidentiality, | didn't write
down the pages.

6/29/2011
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From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 3:57 PM
To: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean

Cc: Mary Macko

Subject: RE: 04016-09

Is Marguerite Houston? LOL..
Can you please indicate the page number?

Thanks.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 3:54 PM
To: Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean
Cc: Mary Macko

Subject: FW: 04016-09

Done. Did you notice "confidential" stamped on some of these exhibit pages? Houston, do we have a problem?

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:12 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Mary Macko

Subject: 04016-09

Ms. Ann, can you please edit CMS to indicate Exhibits are appended to transcript.
Thank you,

Ruth

6/29/2011
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: I OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ; ANN COLE
LiSA POLAK EDGAR CoMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A. SKOP
DaAvID E. KLEMENT
BENA. "STEVE" STEVENS IIl

JHublic Serfice (T ommizsion

March 25, 2010

John T. Burnett, Esquire RECEIVED @y&tﬂﬂ

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
P.O. Box 14042 DATE N-1-10
Saint Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 o LK - C J\'RR;,‘SPONDENC‘D _

“ » ¥ Consuner

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source ) A riemtive ] ) Furies L ,?D
t PNCUMENT NO. i_—] %
LiTRIIUTION:

(850)413-6770

Dear Mr. Burnett:

o it ——— 5T

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documéms listed below, filed on behalf of

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The
documents are enclosed.

| DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO(S).
070001-EI 08362-07, 09779-07, and 09781-07
070703-E1 00959-08, 01196-08, 01736-08, 10289-08, 11338-08,
11539-08, 00833-09, and 01128-09
080009-El 03231-08, 03232-08, 03233-08, 03234-08, 03235-08, 03236-08, 03560-08,
04260-08, 04980-08, 05261-08, 05530-08, 05947-08, 05957-08, and 05996-08
080149-EI 03247-08, 03564-08, 04258-08, and 05951-08
090009-E1L 04600-09, 05313-09, 05581-09, 05589-09, 05677-09, 06086-09, 06399-09,

06611-09, 06699-09, 06817-09, 07088-09, 07145-09, 07280-09, 07690-09,
07722-09, 08012-09, 08062-09, 08183-09, 08560-09, and 08882-09

090079-El 08432-09, 08896-09, 09777-09, 09789-09, and 10511-09

090371-EI 07190-09 and 10542-09

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD & TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://www.noridapsc.com
http:lill;Sfnrt\.ve

Return to Source

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
03/25/2010

Page 2

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:kmp
Enclosure

cc: Pete Lester; Cayce Hinton; John Slemkewicz; Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Shevie Brown, Division of Regulatory Analysis
Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Jean Hartman, Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel
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Matlida Sanders

LA 2 A 2

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

April Vicary
Wednesday, September 23, 2009 8:05 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices; Jennifer Brubaker; Lisa Bennett

Order / Notice Submitted

9/23/2009 8:04:00 AM
070703
070703.06-30-09.0R.lcb.doc

Please issue the FINAL ORDER REQUIRING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. to refund $7,698,907 to Ratepayers.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070703

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS CODI’\[l‘:lS;TSgl}ON
DIRECTORY
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) ijmewhirter@mac-law.com No
IBEW System Council U-8 joe@ibewscu8.org No
Keefe Law Firm (09a) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 9/23/2009 at 11:29:19 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 11:30 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 587621)

Attachments: 09795-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/23/2009
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RERER
Matlida Sanders Psc-09 -0k - Poo = KA g10103
From: April Vicary
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 2:05 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett; Jessica Goodwin; Weston Walker
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 4/10/2009 2:04:00 PM
Docket Number: 070703
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

070703.motiontostrike.or.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

-

Please issue the Order Denying Office of Public Counsel's Motion to Strike and Motion to Limine.
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DISTRIBUTION: ___————
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070703

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) _jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08b) john.bumnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 4/10/2009 at 3:22:29 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 3:24 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 044371)

Attachments: 03241-09.pdf  DgC- 09 - 02 o ~ PCco - €\
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used fo process your reply.

Thank you.

4/10/2009
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Qo702

L2 2 2 3 2
Matilda Sanders X%5( — 09 - 0ﬂﬁg - ko ~£1
From: April Vicary
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 10:59 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett; Jessica Goodwin; Weston Walker
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 4/10/2009 10:58:00 AM 2% ("'/
Docket Number: 070703-ei
Filename / Path: 070703.00959-08.www.com.mem.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ok s ke

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC."S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 00959-08)

‘C&md O

Mai led \

€mailed Y

PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
&Administraﬁve__?artiesm(?onsumex
SOCUMENT NO. (02 14-08
DISTRIBUTION:
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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmoewhirter@mac-law.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIR01 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 4/10/2009 at 2:57:13 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 2:58 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 667676)

Attachments: 03239-09.pdf Psr. 09 - 022U~ CED -€|
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any probiems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/10/2009
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Matiida Sanders ?% - 09-p2AXI - LFO - £l N70710%
From: April Vicary

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 10:58 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett; Jessica Goodwin; Weston Walker

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

4/10/2009 10:56:00 AM
070703-El

01196.pef.jdg.com.mem.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01196-08)
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EPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative__Parties | Consuines

DOCUMENT NO. [ 02Y -08

DISTRIBUTION:
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070703

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08b) john burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 4/10/2009 at 2:12:26 FM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 2:14 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 018807)

Attachments: 03235-09.pdf psc.oq -0 223-CFD-€|

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
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Matlida Sanders _ F5¢ - (4 -0225 ~Cfp -1 010703
From: April Vicary

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 10:56 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Jessica Goodwin; Lisa Bennett; Weston Walker

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/10/2009 10:54:00 AM

Docket Number: 070703-El

Filename / Path: 10289.pef.jdg.com.doc

Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 10289-08)

eled
emaileg

Administrative__ Parties_ Consumer

SOCUMENT NO. |02
DISTRIBUTION: ____—————
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08b) john.burneti@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 4/10/2009 at 3:01:08 PM



mailto:john.bumett@pgnmail.com
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 3:06 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 555697)

Attachments: 03240-09.pdf PSC-OAQ . O225- CFO- €|
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
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Matiida Sanders %b -09 - foye) U-Cfo -~ _E!

720705

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 1:01 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Weston Walker

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 41712009 12:58:00 PM

Docket Number: 070703-El
Filename / Path: 070703-01736.doc
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.’S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 01736-08)

**Will be delivered with the 1:30 mail drop/pick-up™*
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administraﬁveﬁ_Parﬁa_Consumer

COCUMENT NO. _ (o721t - 0%

DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 70703

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(9) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08b) john, bumett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 4/7/2009 at 2:38:19 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 2:40 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 298004)

Attachments: 03059-09.pdf P‘SC-OQ—WI— CFO- €&l

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

4/7/2009
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Matiida Sanders 15 -0A- 0 210 Prfo - £ Qloloz
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 12:37 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 4/1/2009 12:36:00 PM
Docket Number: 070703-El
Filename / Path: 070703.PHO.Icb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
PREHEARING ORDER
S I
2 m
**Will be delivered with the 1:30 mail drop/pick-up™** g g Q
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
NAME CODE ADDRESS O ON
DIRECTORY
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paullewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 4/7/2009 at 2:34:36 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 2:36 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 675311)

Attachments: 03058-09.pdf PSc-of-0210-PHb-£ L
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



Marguerite McLean

Page 1 of 2

OoNo3-€1

From: Marguerite Mclean

Sent:  Tuesday, March 24, 2009 7:23 AM
To: Pete Lester

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 08991-07

great, thanks.

QO No 0O I-EL

\FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Adminisirative_Parties__Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. JO& 1M 08
DISTRIBUTION:

From: Pete Lester

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 4:46 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: Confidential DN 08991-07

Margaurite, please see below. We don't need these documents mooved. Thanks

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 4:26 PM
To: Pete Lester

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 08991-07

i agree.

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

From: Pete Lester

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 4:07 PM
To: Lisa Bennett

Subject: FW: Confidential DN 08391-07

Please see below. | don't think we need any of these filings in the docket. It's all been replaced by Putrnan. What do you think?

From: Marguerite MclLean
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 7:54 AM
To: Pete Lester

Cc: Bill McNuity; Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena

Subject: Confidential DN 08991-07

Pete,

in the attached e-mail you requested document 09918-07 be moved from 070001-El to 070703-El. Did
you also want the actual confidential documents moved as well ! and/or all the associated documents that

go with the confidential documents !

DNS

08991-07 - OPC (McGlothlin) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Direct testimony and exhibits of Robert L. Sansom.

3/24/2009



Page 2 of 2

[x-ref. DN 09613-07]
08975-07 - notice of intent
08990-07 - OPC letter forwarding confidential document

DNS

09613-07 - Progress (Triplett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Portions of OPC expert witness, Robert L. Sansom’s
prefiled testimony and exhibits. [x-ref. DN 08991-07]

09612-07 - request for confidential classification

09614-07 - redacted version of DN 09613-07

09615-07 - confidentiality justification

09616-07 - affidavit of Weintraub

09905-07 - amended request for confidential classification

10385-07 - memo/staff recommendation on confidentiality

Marguerite.

3/24/2009
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hhhh
Matlida Sanders P5¢ -09-0! 72 - pco - & 070705
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 4:12 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 3/23/2009 4:11:00 PM
Docket Number: 070703-El
Filename / Path:

070703.FIPUG INTV ORD.Icb.doc

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION

Yoowd O

. 3
Onduleo

8 #
- 2 O
o = "_"..<"
x 3 N
eroiled 2z ® &
0" = :,3
=L =X -
. =
s O

rratl ties  Consuinet
dminisivative_Parties Consg

——

ﬁ,L CLK - CORRESPONT}’ENC}E

SOCUMENT NO. load-08_
100



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070703

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@ecarltonfields.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08b) | john.bumett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 3/24/2009 at 1:33:41 PM



mailto:john.bumett@pgnmail.com
mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com
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Page 1 of 1

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 1:36 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 455830)

Attachments: 02565-00.pdf FSC-CA - (12 PCO- E
The attached order or notice has heen issued by the Public Service Commission.

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
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Matlida Sanders — N7077 Q 2 _
From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 12:16 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Mary Macko; CLK - Hearing Reporter Services

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 212412009 12:14:00 PM

Docket Number: 070703-El

Filename / Path: 070703.COM NOTICE PREHEARING & HEARING.Icb.doc s

Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing 066 ~/:,y {§V

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING

TO
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL
AND
ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS

P3C, CLK - CORREUPONDENCE
Administrative_ Parvies  Consumer

o

SOCUMENT No. 102.14-08
D TRIBUTION:

Qu@& |
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http:070703.COM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070703

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME OCODE ADDRESS mﬁﬁ;‘,g?ON
DIRECTORY

Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@carltonfields.com No

Florida Power & Light Company EIS02 wade_litchfield@fpl.com Yes

Gulf Power Company EI1804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes

IBEW System Council U-8 joe@ibewscu8.org No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes

Printed on 2/24/2009 at 1:07:04 PM



mailto:Regdept@tecoenergy.com
mailto:burnett@pgnmail.com
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 1:.08 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 247644)

Attachments: 01494-09pdf  Notice of Commission Hmn‘fy + Pre hear inq
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/24/2009
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Wednesday, February 18, 2009 9:36 AM

To: Lee Fulcher FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: RE: Dkt. 070703-El PEF \éAdmlnmﬂve___le__cmmer
DOCUMENT NO._|O2I4. O
Good morning, Lee, DISTRIBUTION:

[ will make the revision requested below.

From: Lee Fulcher

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 8:34 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Dkt. 070703-EI PEF

Hi, Dorothy,
Would you please add SGA as an OCR in dkt. 070703-EI?
Thanks,

Lee

2/18/2009
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Clara Leider

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 10:23 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE i
To: Clara Leider (X Administrative [ Partios [ Consumer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070703-EI-00001 DOCUMENT NO._/&£2/ 4-0
Attachments: CCS Form 070703-Ei-00001-005.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 070703-EI - Form Number 070703-EI-00001-005

Review of coal costs for Progress Energy Florida's Crystal River Units 4 and 5 for 2006
and 2007.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative -
03/24/2009 - 9:30 a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Carter

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 04/13/2009 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 04/14/2009 - 9:30 a.m.-
5.00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - Tentative - 04/15/2009 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA} in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.

10/31/2008

b



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/31/2008 at 10:23 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X{ General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter
Docket Number: (70703-EI -- Review of coal costs for Progress Energy Florida's Crystal River Units 4 and 5 for 2006 and 2007.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 03/24/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 11:00 a.
Hearing 04/13/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 04/14/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 04/15/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT [|ED [MMIAG |SK ALL |CT [ED AG |SK
X
Prehearin .. ..
=Lencaring Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMM|AG | SK|ADM CT |ED IMMIAG [SK |ADM
' X

Remarks: |GEp pSC-08-0710-PCO-EI, 10/29/08

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070703-EI-00001-005




CLK Official Filing****10/28/2008 4:14 PM

LR 22

Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Timolyn Henry

E3C -08- n2/f- Peo - £7

Tuesday, October 28, 2008 4:04 PM

CLK - Orders / Notices

Lisa Bennett; Sandy Simmons; Mary Macko

Order / Notice Submitted

10/28/2008 3:58:00 PM
070703-El

070703.0EP.Icb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

****Okay to issue tomorrow, October 29, 2008****

3 emdx\aA
| meccled

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
10214 ocT0 =

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



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

Printed on 10/29/2008 at 1:09:58 PM

DOCUMENT KUMBER-LDATE
0214 ocT302
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 1:19 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 646534)

Attachments: 08-0710ord.doc

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

10/29/2008
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-ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 070703-E

Date Docketed: 11/29/2007 Title: Review of coal costs for Progress Energy Florida's Crystal
River Units 4 and 5 for 2006 and 2007.

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
X Administrative__Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. JO2 1Y -0%
DISTRIBUTION:

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CcMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA

(“O" indicates OPR) [ [ I | X ] X | [ | |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

Due Dates
OPR_Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current

NS VTR W N

Staff Counsel

0CRs 11.

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.

and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ [33.

Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34,

Date filed with CLK: 36.

Initials OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL ED [ CT | MM | AG SK ED cT MM AG | SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Date:



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
-

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070703-EI Date Docketed: 11/29/2007 Title: Review of coal costs for Progress Energy Florida's Crystal
River Units 4 and 5 for 2006 and 2007.
Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) PIF RCA SCR SCA
(“*Q" indicates OPR) [ [ L% ] [ [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assigoments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff B McNulty, E Draper [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
P Lester, S Matlock
J Slemkewicz, B Windham 1. Revised CASR Due NONE 01/10/2008
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Young 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 12/06/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED cT MM AG SK ED cT MM AG SK
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the didentical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved: @[ ﬂ'\f

12/06/2007




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Aavice

Last Revised 10/31/2008 at 10:23 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [x| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 070703-EI -- Review of coal costs for Progress Energy Florida's Crystal River Units 4 and 5 for 2006 and 2007.

1. Schedule Information

Event ﬁormet Date| New Date Location / Roomﬁﬁ Time
Prehearing Conference 03/24/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:00 a.
Hearing 04/13/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
ﬁ Hearing 04/14/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. "
Hearing 04/15/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. "
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing [ Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED |MMIAG [SK ALL |CT |ED |MMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED [MMI|AG | Sk |ADM I CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK |ADM
N X |

Remarks: oEPp pSC-08-0710-PCO-EI, 10/29/08

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
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SCA SSC
(*Q" indicates OPR) [ [ [ x [ x ] [ [ I I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Lester, E Draper [1] current CASR revision level Previous Current
S Matlock, J Slemkewicz
B Windham 1. Testimony & Exhibits - Company SAME 10/31/2008
2, Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 02/02/2009
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 02/16/2009
4, Prehearing Statements SAME 03/13/2009
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 03/16/2009
6. Prehearing SAME 03/24/2009
7. Transcript of Prehearing Due NONE 03/31/2009
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Young 8. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 04/03/2009
9. Hearing (04/13,14,15/09) SAME 04/13/2009
10. Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 04/29/2009
O0CRs 11. Briefs Due SAME 05/26/2009
12. Staff Recommendation SAME 06/04/2009
13. Agenda SAME 06/16/2009
14.  Standard Order SAME 07/06/2009
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examinerp__Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 11/14/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: C:/<5 KZ/AY
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. ‘ Approved: (1/frhf42~nJ\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1971472008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page

1of 1

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
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*Q" indicates OPR) | [ [ x T x ] [ [ | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff P Lester, E Draper Current CASR revision level Previous Current
S Matlock, J Slemkewicz
B Windham 1. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 02/02/2009
2, Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 02/16/2009
3. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 02/24/2009
4. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 02/24/2009
5. Prehearing Statements SAME 03/13/2009
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 03/16/2009
7. Prehearing SAME 03/24/2009
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Young 8. Transcript of Prehearing Due SAME 03/31/2009
9. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 04,/03/2009
10. Hearing (04/13,14,15/09) SAME 04/13/2009
0CRs 11. Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 04/29/2009
12. Briefs Due SAME 05/26/2009
13. Staff Recommendation SAME 06/04/2009
14. Agenda SAME 06/16,/2009
15. Standard Order SAME 07/06/2009
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
2L,
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 12/05/2008 36.
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

Approved: M %’\r\

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

12/05/2008




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
O0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*Q" indicates OPR) | I [ %X 1 x ] [ X | | ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Lester, E Draper Current CASR revision Tlevel Previous Current
K Giles, S Matlock
A Roberts, J Slemkewicz i i Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 02/16,/2009
B Windham . FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 02/24/2009
3 Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 02/24/2009
4, Prehearing Statements SAME 03/13/2009
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 03/16,/2009
6. Prehearing SAME 03/24/2009
T Transcript of Prehearing Due SAME 03/31/2009
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Young 8. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 04/03/2009
9. Hearing (04/13,14,15/09) SAME 04/13/2009
10. Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 04/29/2009
0CRs (SGA) J Sickel 11. Briefs Due SAME 05/26/2009
12. Staff Recommendation 06/04/2009 | 06/03/2009
13. _Agenda 06/16/2009 | 06/15/2009
14. Standard Order SAME 07/06/2009
ig Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 08/28/2009
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Q:Y \ NN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 12/05/2008 \

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 J
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
(“Q" indicates OPR) [ | I x T x ] | [ x ] |
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
OPR Staff P Lester, E Draper Current CASR revision level Previous Current
K Giles, D Lee
S Matlock, A Roberts 1. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 02/16/2009
J Slemkewicz, B Windham 2. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 04/03/2009
3. Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 04/29/2009
4, Briefs Due SAME 05/26/2009
5. Staff Recommendation 06/03/2009 | 06/18/2009
6. Agenda 06/15/2009 | 06/30/2009
7. Standard Order 07/06/2009 | 07/13/2009
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Young 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/28/2009 | 09/14/2009
9.
10.
0CRs (SGA) J Sickel 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/20/2009 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Q_‘Tl W\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending |
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ’ 5 "éch\

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




